City of Seattle Request for Proposal #POL-202
Addendum 

Updated 8/30/12

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #POL-202, titled Police In-Car Computer System Replacement released on 8/13/12.  The due date and time for responses remains as 9/27/12 at 4:30PM (Pacific).  This Addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	8/20/12
	8/21/12
	Will all 6 locations be used to upload video?  How many locations will vehicles use to upload video per building? 


	Yes.  Six locations are parking facilities where patrol cars are based:  1. North Precinct Out-Door (O.D.) parking lot;  2. East Precinct parking garage (P.G); 3. West PCT (P.G), 4. South Pct. (O.D.), 5. South West Pct. (O.D), 6. Park 90 (Traffic) (O.D.)-
	

	2
	8/20/12
	8/21/12
	What is the maximum amount of vehicles that would be wirelessly uploading simultaneously?


	The maximum number of vehicles at any location is 50.  The maximum number of vehicles that may be uploading data at any time would be 12
	

	3
	8/20/12
	8/21/12
	What is the amount of time that the vehicle will be available to upload video?


	Please use a minimum of thirty minutes for planning video upload.  SPD Patrol cars are used two out of three shifts per day so there will be one extended upload period each day.
	

	4
	8/20/12
	8/21/12
	How many hours of video do you anticipate per vehicle per shift?


	One hour
	

	5
	8/20/12
	8/21/12
	How many total hours per day of video do you anticipate, and what is your retention policy?


	SPD historically has averaged 4,000 hours of video per month, or about 133 hours of video each day.  SPD’s current retention policy is to retain all video for 1280 days.
	

	6
	8/20/12
	8/21/12
	How many simultaneously recorded channels of video do you require for your vehicles?

	Minimum of two channels of recorded video.  NOTE:  SPD currently records one channel of video so all numbers noted above are based on one recorded video channel.
	

	7
	8/20/12
	8/21/12
	Will the city install the Wireless Access Points to the building or should the vendor provide the installation?


	Yes.  The City is in process of upgrading our current wireless infrastructure in parking areas.
	

	8
	8/20/12
	8/21/12
	Will each location store video, or will video storage be centralized to one location? Please provide the specifications on your existing servers and storage system you intend to use for the video management system (OS, processors, RAM, available storage space).


	Video will be stored in a centralized location.  

Single server with Intel Xeon 2.66 GHz or better dual core processor and 8G of RAM running either Windows 2008R2 or Linux.  Storage includes 2Tb of internal storage and 200Tb+ of external NAS storage.


	

	9
	8/20/12
	8/21/12
	What type of laptops are you currently using?


	SPD does not use laptops in our vehicles.  We currently use a COBAN VMDT-II fixed mount system. 
	

	10
	8/20/12
	8/21/12
	Are your current vehicle laptop mounts adjustable to accommodate different form factors, or do new mounts need to be provided by the vendor?


	N/A
	

	11
	8/20/12
	8/21/12
	Do you have a screen size preference for your new laptops?


	Please see Section 4.2 that states:
In-Car display will have a minimum of 11 inch diagonal measurement -  1024 x 768,  touch screen
	

	12
	8/20/12
	8/21/12
	Please describe your delivery schedule timeline.


	Please see Section 6.11.  Delivery schedule would be closely tied to forecasted payment schedule and is expected to take SPD about 5 months to complete the installation of new computer systems in all vehicles.  :

1.  Complete installation and configuration of video back office system and successful pilot of three In-Car systems
5%

2. Delivery of the first 75 Systems 17.5%

3. Delivery of the second 75 Systems 17.5%

4. Delivery of the third 75 Systems 17.5%

5. Delivery of the final In-Car Systems 17.5%

6.Final system acceptance
25%
	

	13
	8/20/12
	8/21/12
	Please describe your network connection/infrastructure between the locations which will use the video management software.


	The City maintains fiber optic data transmission between all facilities where video will be uploaded.  
	

	14
	8/16/12
	8/21/12
	I see that the RFP is both for vehicle computers and for vehicle cameras.  My company manufactures and sells vehicle cameras for law enforcement, but we do not manufacture or sell the vehicle computer systems.

Is it ok to still participate in your bid process for just the vehicle cameras only?


	The City of Seattle requires proposed solutions to provide both In-Car computer system and In-Car video.  Vendors may choose to collaborate or partner to fulfill all of the City's requirements.


	

	15
	8/28/12
	8/30/12
	In technical document, section 7.1.22 says "Manufacturer shall provide the customer the necessary brackets, mounting hardware,..." but on pricing spreadsheet (in Notes under first section) it says "Screen and Keyboard - Customer will provide sliding keyboard tray on post and display mount is double DIN stereo relocation mount."  
Please clarify what it is you want the 'manufacturer' to provide.  
If manufacturer is providing mounts what type(s) of consoles do you currently use?  
Is there an AM/FM radio in the vehicles and/or can the slot in dash used for the AM/FM radio be used to mount the displays?

	We are currently providing a "double DIN stereo relocation mount", also we have Havis Shield slide trays mounted between the seats. All of this is designed for use in the Ford Crown Vic with the existing Coban VMDT2 system. The City is currently testing six vehicles to replace the Ford Crown Vic over the next 5 years.  With the test vehicles we are using various types of RAM mounts and RAM consoles.
  

Since the majority of vehicles to be installed will be Crown Vics, the vendor solution needs to be able to safely install all of the system components without impacting the airbag zone. The majority of vehicles need to be able to support a driver and a passenger.
  

The City is using Havis Shield slide tray mounts in the Crown Vics.
 

 

The existing mount uses the AM/FM radio slot for the Coban VMDT2 display. The AM/FM radio is relocated to the ashtray position. The ashtray is discarded.

	

	16
	8/28/12
	8/30/12
	On pricing spreadsheet...Line 28->"Training for City Training personnel (Train the Trainer)"...Is the number '60' correct and, if so, please clarify what the '60' stands for, i.e. trainers, hours, other?


	Please estimate training for City of Seattle Personnel for 24 hours.  The 24 hours would be divided as:  Eight hours of training for the Video Unit and Video Back Office Administrator, Eight hours of training for technicians supporting the computers in the cars, and eight hours of training for City Trainers on the operation of the In-Car Video system and software.
	

	17
	
	
	
	
	

	18
	
	
	
	
	

	19
	
	
	
	
	

	20
	
	
	
	
	

	21
	
	
	
	
	

	22
	
	
	
	
	

	23
	
	
	
	
	

	24
	
	
	
	
	

	25
	
	
	
	
	




Page 1 of 5

